MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 3, 2019
TO: Mercy Rushing; Cindy Karch
FROM: Lynn Kitchens, Director of Marketing

SUBJECT: Submission for City Council Agenda Meeting Date 9-23-2019

Appointment of Marketing Advisory Board Members FY 2020

Background Information:

Due to a lapse in staff in September 2018, the appointments to Marketing / Tourism Advisory Board were
not made at the time that all other advisory boards were appointed by Mineola City Council. As a result,
and to keep terms staggered, all board members will require appointment to either one or two year terms
to meet the requirements of the Marketing / Tourism Advisory Board bylaws.

Name Representing TerminYears TermtoBegin  Term to Expire
Sharon Chamblee Museum 2 YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2021
Sue N. Jones At Large 1YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2020
Donna Hanger Downtown Merchants 2YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2021
Nancy Murphy Mineola Civic Center 1YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2020
Maddi Regalado Chamber of Commerce 2YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2021
Allene Doggett* Lodging 1YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2020
Lupita Wisner Wisener Field 1YR Oct 12019 Sept 30 2020

*Allene Doggett, owner of Mineola Harris House bed & breakfast lodging, is a new appointment, due to the
resignation of Ashlee Unger, owner of Munzesheimer House B & B.

Lynn Kitchens

Director of Marketing



